Travel approval to BKNC Ladies Hostel, Juhu, Mumbai

Mahesh Jondhalekar

From: Pankaj Deshmukh

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 6:59 AM
To: Mahesh Jondhalekar

Subject: Re: Mumbai Tour - BNKC Hostel Juhu
Approved

Thanks & Regards

Pankaj

On 19-Apr-2022, at 7:27 PM, Mahesh Jondhalekar <Mahesh.londhalekar@ariston.com: wrote:

Dear Sir,
Kindly approve Mumbai tour for technical discussion of Solar & Heat Pump hybrid system for Hostel Project on 20/04,/2022

Regards,
Mahesh K Jondhalekar
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Toll Transactions

{1} HDFC BANK

We understand your world

MAHESH JONDHALEKAR

FLAT NO 1001, TOWER NO 07, LODHA BELMONDO, NEAR MCA STADIUM,, GAHUNJE,
MAVAL,Talegaon Dabhade ,Maharashtra,410506

19000007383293

9730123007

From: 01-Apr-2022 To: 31-May-2022

STATEMENT

TXN
DATE &
TIME

TXN ID

VEH REG
NO

MERCHA
NT ID

DESCRIP
TION

OPENING
BALANCE

CLOSING
BALANCE

TXN
AMOUNT

CR/DR

4/20/2022
10:20:29
PM

0100B616
72446650
257970

MHOSCM1
450

Khalapur
Toll Plaza

ETC/9056

42632/010
0BG16724
46650257

970/MHOS
CM1450/5
40003190
00007383

293

0

93.35

DR

4/20/2022
10:20:29
PM

0100B6186
72446650
257970

MHOSCM1
450

Khalapur
Toll Plaza

ETC/9056
42632/010
0BG16724
46650257
970/MHOS
CM1450/5
40003/190
00007383
293

109.65

109.65

DR

4/20/2022
9:01:26
PM

010B1016
72415711
090920

MHOSCM1
450

Vashi

ETC/9056

33456/010
B1016724
15711090

920/MHOS
CM1450/5
40010/190
00007383

293

149.65

109.65

40

DR

4/20/2022
4:00:59
PM

010B1016
72220110
720127

MHOSCM1
450

Vashi

ETC/9055

39149/010
B1016722
20110720

127/MHO09
CM1450/5
40010/190
00007383

293

189.65

149.65

40

DR

4/20/2022
3:15:40
PM

0100B616
72192424
087480

MHOSCM1
450

Khalapur
Toll Plaza

ETC/9055
26407/010
0BB16721
92424087
480/MH0OS
CM1450/5
40003/190
00007383
293

256.85

189.65

67

DR

4/20/2022
2:18:21
PM

0100B816
72158156
369000

MHOSCM1
450

Talegaon
Toll Plaza

ETC/9055

11419/010
0OB816721

58156369

000/MHO9
CM1450/5
40005/190
00007383

203

459.65

256.65

203

DR




Expense details

Places Visited

Date l\flr:::e(;f Name of Customer / Vendor /Consultant Visited Km's INR
From To
Lodha Belmondo BKNC Ladies
20/04/2022 Personal Car | Lodha Belmondo to BKNC Ladies Hostel, Juhu, Mumbai Pune ’ Hostel, Juhu, 140 980
Mumbai
BKNC Ladies Lodha Belmondo
20/04/2022 Personal Car | BKNC Ladies Hostel, Juhu, Mumbai to Lodha Belmondo-Return Journey | Hostel, Juhu, Pune ’ 140 980
Mumbai
Toll Expenses 553
Total 280 2513




